



William Peter Nordan – Senior Lawyer

Phone: +47 92 83 56 83

E-mail: william@berngaard.no

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

William Nordan works with commercial real estate, construction law and dispute resolution, where he can assist with everything from planning and building law issues and clarification of property rights, through development and construction projects to billion-kroner transactions and international litigation processes.

William holds a license as a Government-authorized translator in the language pair Norwegian and English and has extensive experience working with English-language actors. William emphasizes the importance of familiarizing himself with and understanding the commercial requirements of the client, whether it's real estate development or construction. That way he can provide practical and useful advice in a clear and comprehensible manner.

EXPERIENCE

2019 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – <i>Senior Lawyer</i>
2016 – 2018	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – <i>Lawyer</i>
2011 – 2016	Advokatfirmaet Simonsen Vogt Wiig AS – <i>Lawyer</i>
2009 – 2009	Justis- og beredskapsdepartementet – <i>Trainee</i>
2009 – 2009	Advokatfirmaet Thommessen AS – <i>Trainee</i>

EDUCATION

2005 – 2011	Master of Laws, <i>University of Oslo</i>
2011 – 2012	Norwegian Armed Forces, <i>Private</i>